UNITED STATES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
Washington, DC 20415

The Director

Friday, March 20, 2009
FIN 09-04
MEMORANDUM FOR: Other Stakeholders
FROM: Kathy Dillaman, Associate Director, FISD
Subject: Investigative Requests Using Recovery Act Funding

On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2009 (Recovery Act) into law. The Act requires all Federal agencies to immediately
implement requirements and guidelines to effectively manage all funding activities associated
with the Recovery Act. Because of these new guidelines, the Federal Investigative Services
Division (FISD) will now be required to account for all Recovery Act funding received from
Federal agencies for the reimbursement of investigative services. To assist our organization with
the accounting of these funds, we are implementing a new requirement for investigative services
requesting under the funding authority of the Recovery Act.

Read complete Federal Investigative Notice at opm.gov/extra/investigate/FIN09-04.pdf.
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